
From: Jacquelyn Lopez
To: Kevin Paulsen; Rachel Jacobs; Elizabeth Poston
Cc: Neven Stipanovic; Robert Knop
Subject: RE: AOR 2021-11 (DSCC and DCCC) - Request for extension of time
Date: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:34:14 AM

Oh sure, fine with that of course. Thanks, Kevin.
 
Jacquelyn (“Jackie”) Lopez
Elias Law Group LLP
Partner
10 G St NE Ste 600
Washington DC 20002
202-968-4514
jlopez@elias.law
 
 
CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.
 

From: Kevin Paulsen <KPaulsen@fec.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:33 AM
To: Jacquelyn Lopez <jlopez@elias.law>; Rachel Jacobs <rjacobs@elias.law>; Elizabeth Poston
<eposton@elias.law>
Cc: Neven Stipanovic <NStipanovic@fec.gov>; Robert Knop <rknop@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: AOR 2021-11 (DSCC and DCCC) - Request for extension of time
 

Thank you, Jackie.  The next open meeting is scheduled for Dec. 16th.  Given the possibility of a lapse
in government funding at the end of the week, an extension “through the date following the date on
which the Commission holds its next open meeting” will allow everyone some flexibility in the event
a government shutdown alters the calendar.
 

From: Jacquelyn Lopez <jlopez@elias.law> 
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:29 AM
To: Kevin Paulsen <KPaulsen@fec.gov>; Rachel Jacobs <rjacobs@elias.law>; Elizabeth Poston
<eposton@elias.law>
Cc: Neven Stipanovic <NStipanovic@fec.gov>; Robert Knop <rknop@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: AOR 2021-11 (DSCC and DCCC) - Request for extension of time
 
Hi Kevin,
 
Yes, that is fine. Do you know when the next meeting will take place?
 
Jackie
 
Jacquelyn (“Jackie”) Lopez
Elias Law Group LLP

mailto:jlopez@elias.law
mailto:kpaulsen@fec.gov
mailto:rjacobs@elias.law
mailto:eposton@elias.law
mailto:NStipanovic@fec.gov
mailto:rknop@fec.gov
mailto:jlopez@elias.law
mailto:jlopez@elias.law
mailto:KPaulsen@fec.gov
mailto:rjacobs@elias.law
mailto:eposton@elias.law
mailto:NStipanovic@fec.gov
mailto:rknop@fec.gov
bparnell
Received

vferebee
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
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:27 AM
To: Rachel Jacobs <rjacobs@elias.law>; Jacquelyn Lopez <jlopez@elias.law>; Elizabeth Poston
<eposton@elias.law>
Cc: Neven Stipanovic <NStipanovic@fec.gov>; Robert Knop <rknop@fec.gov>
Subject: AOR 2021-11 (DSCC and DCCC) - Request for extension of time 
Importance: High
 
Good morning –
 
The Commission would like additional time to consider the information you and your clients
provided yesterday afternoon.  Would your clients be willing to grant the Commission an extension
of their advisory opinion request? If your clients agree, we would kindly suggest an extension
through the date following the date on which the Commission holds its next open meeting. 
 
Please feel free to call me with any questions at 202-765-4498.
 
Thank you.
 
Kevin
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